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David Barthelmy

From: The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of The Mineral Gallery 
[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 6:11 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * The Newest Mineral Auction is now Open for Bids! *

  

 

The Newest Best Offer Mineral Auction is Open for Bidding!  

 

Just the second custom made auction! Many of the specimens featured in this 

auction were requested by auction participants and very fine selection it is! In 

addition to this, I've added some new minerals from the Denver 2010 show to 

the mix to spice up the offering! Here's some of what's available.... 

 

Aqua with Schorl from Namibia, Copper crystals from Michigan, Batopilas 

Silver crystals, Prehnite from Namibia, Gold wires on Quartz from Idaho, 

Purple Creedite from Mexico, Gem yellow Anglesite from Morocco, Fluorite 

from Illinois, Brazilianite crystals on matrix, Pyrrhotite from Russia, Stibnite 

cluster from Peru, Descloizite from Namibia, Spinel cluster from Vietnam, 

Chinese Rhodochrosite and Sweet Home Mine Pyrite and Rhodochrosite... 

and much more - all offered at deeply discounted opening reserve levels! 

 

Please note that while there is a very reasonable reserve set for each item, feel  
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free to make an offer below the reserve. Your offer must be approved before   

being entered into the auction. If the offer is too low, a counteroffer will be   

e-mailed for your consideration. Any offer made at the reserve level or higher  

is automatically entered into the auction. 

  

* Direct Link to the Auction *   

 

The auction will close on October 28th! Good luck and have fun! 

   

Kevin 
 

Contact Information  
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